Q063!
— WIHRIMR NN

900175900369

(Address)

{City/State/Zip/Phone #)

o\\©
[ Pekup [ warr ] maL &Dlé\ﬁmn

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Numben)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only




Malave, Erin L3
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From: Waldron, Shannon [Shannon.Waldron@ffbic.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, April 21, 2010 10:40 AM

To: Malave, Erin

Subject: RE: Change of Address

Yes ma’'am.

From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2010 10:21 AM

To: Waldron, Shannon

Subject: RE: Change of Address

Is this the correct address?
506 SW Federal Highway
Suite 102

Stuart, Florida 34994

Erin M. Malave

Amendpents

Birrear of Commercial Recording
Diviston of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”

Thank you In advance for your particlpation. DQS _Gustemer_Satisfaction_Survey.

From: Waldren, Shannon [maﬂto:Shannon.Waldron@ffbic.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2010 10:16 AM
To: Malave, Erin '
Subject: RE: Change of Address

We need to change our physical and mailing address. How do we do this?

Martin County Farm Bureau LAA
FEI/EIN 59-6177729
Document Number: 790631

From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2010 10:14 AM

To: Waldron, Shannon

Subject: RE: Change of Address

Please formard the information needing an update.
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Thank you,

Erin M. Malave

Awmendments

Burean of Commercial Recording ,
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer_Satisfaction_Survey

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, April 16, 2010 8:11 AM
To: "Waldron, Shannon'

Subject: RE: Change of Address

Thank you for your e-mail
The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

From: Waldron, Shannon [mailto:Shannon. Waldron@ffbic.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 11:20 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address

We need to change our physical and mailing address. How do we do this?
Martin County Farm Bureau LAA

FEI/EIN 53-6177729

Document Number: 790631

Shannon Waldron

Office Manager- RCSR

Martin County Farm Bureau 43-0
506 SW Federal Highway

Suite 102

Stuart, Florida 34994
772-286-1038

772-286-6849 fax
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